
 
TO: Dr. Mike Riggle  
 
FROM: Rosanne Williamson  
 
RE: FOIA Requests 
 
DATE:  April 8, 2015 
 

  

Received From Request Received 
Request 

Date 
Replied 

Responded w/in 
required 
deadline 

How 
response 
was sent 

      
Giuliani, David • All financial records in your 

school district related to the last 
six annual conferences during the 
winter of the Midwest Suburban 
Superintendents Association.  

• Any documentation with 
information about sessions and 
activities at the conference.  

04.01.15 04.08.15 yes email 

The responsive documents are available on line. 













































































































Dr. Riggle did not attend the winter annual conference of the Midwest 

Suburban Superintendents Association in 2012, 2013 or 2014. 








































